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Malave, Erin PW%

From: Stuart Rohatiner [sr@gprco-cpa.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 11:58 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Re: Jetscape Aviation Group, Inc.
Dear Sir or Madar,

Please note that the EIN for Jetscape Aviation Group, Inc in the Florida Depariment of State Division records is incorrect. The
correct EIN is 56-2346674 (nor 65-2346674; 6 & 5 were crossed).

We have been filing corporate income tax returns since 2002 nsing EIN 56-2346674. Please adfust your records accordingly and send
an email confirming the change fo your records.

Thanks for your immediate consideration.
Sincerely,

Stuart Rohatiner

Stuart Robatiner, CPA

Gerson, Preston, Robinson and Co., PA
666 715t Street

Miami Beach, FI. 33141

voice:  305-868-3600

Fax:  305-864-6740

Pursuant to Treasury Department Cirenlar 230, this is to advise you that, unless we exipressly state otherwise, e-mail communications
from this firm are not intended or written 1o be used, and cannot be uied, for the purpose of avoiding lax-related penalties.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity fo which it is addressed and may contain confidential andf or
privileged material. Ay review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information
by persons or

entities other than the intended recipient is probibited.  If you received

this in ervor, please contact the sender and delete the malerial from any compuler.



